To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)[SClemens@usa.doj.gov]}
From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: Thur 5/5/2011 11:47:55 PM

Subject: Re: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

Will make those changes.

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:43 PM

To: Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ), Evans, John (USAAZ) 3;
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert
(USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Miskell, Robert (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

From: Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:28 PM

To: Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis

(USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)
Cc: Miskell, Robert (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

| couldn’t agree more with John’s and Jesse’s assessment.
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From: Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 4:.03 PM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel
(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Cc: Miskell, Robert (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

DPP

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert
(USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ), Clemens,
Shelley (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

DPP
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke,
Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Subject: NPR gun story and LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

Since NPR is running a story today that ATF has knowledge of the sale of the Terry
weapons, | propose we insert these sentences modified from the material | sent on

It would read:

of

DPP

Pjc

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 02:32 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John
(USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse
(USAAZ); Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

Sorry, I'm on BB but a few typos:

DPP
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 01:55 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ);
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ),
Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: LATEST DRAFT - Terry release

Folks,

This draft contains John's edits and Ann’s. DPP

DPP

Office of the United States Attorney, Dennis K. Burke

District of Arizona

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Friday, May 6, 2011
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